Minutes

Ordinary Council Meeting



Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West, Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

1. ATTENDANCE

The Lord Mayor (Councillor N Nelmes), Councillors E Adamczyk, J Barrie, J Church, D Clausen, C Duncan, J Mackenzie, C McCabe, C Pull, D Richardson, K Wark, P Winney-Baartz and M Wood.

D Clarke (Acting Chief Executive Officer), S Moore (Acting Executive Director Corporate Services and CFO), A Jones (Executive Director Creative and Community Services), C Thomson (Executive Director City Infrastructure), M Bisson (Executive Director Planning and Environment), E Kolatchew (Executive Manager Legal and Governance), A Williams (Acting Executive Manager Finance, Property and Performance and Deputy CFO), L Duffy (Executive Manager Community and Recreation), N Kaiser (Executive Manager Media Engagement, Economy and P Emmett (Interim Executive Manager Planning and Corporate Affairs), Development), M Hughes (Media Adviser), G Coombs (Policy Advisor), K Sullivan (Councillor Services/Minutes/Meetings Support), L Barnao (Councillor Services/Meeting Support), R Williams (AV Support) and A Ingle (Information Technology Support).

2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

The Lord Mayor read the message of acknowledgement to the Awabakal and Worimi peoples.

3. PRAYER

The Lord Mayor read a prayer and a period of silence was observed in memory of those who served and died so that Council might meet in peace.

4. APOLOGIES / LEAVE OF ABSENCE / ATTENDANCE BY AUDIO VISUAL LINK

Nil apologies or requests for audio visual attendance.

5. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Councillor Church

Councillor Church declared a less than significant non-pecuniary interest in Item 8.5 - 505 Minmi Road, Fletcher - Update on Planning Proposal stating that he worked in the property sector and having consistently declared an interest in this particular matter he would manage the interest by leaving the Chamber for discussion on the item.

This is page 1 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

Lord Mayor

The Lord Mayor declared a non-pecuniary interest significant conflict in Item 8.5 - 505 Minmi Road, Fletcher - Update on Planning Proposal citing the same declaration she had made previously on this matter and would manage the interest by leaving the Chamber for discussion on the item.

6. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

6.1. MINUTES - ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING 23 JULY 2024

MOTION

Moved by Cr Duncan, seconded by Cr Mackenzie

The draft minutes as circulated be taken as read and confirmed.

Carried

7. LORD MAYORAL MINUTE

7.1 EMPOWERING NEWCASTLE EAST SERIES

MOTION

Moved by Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes

That City of Newcastle:

- 1 Notes the success of City of Newcastle's *Empowering Newcastle* event series.
- 2 Acknowledges that the event series attracted approximately 1,500 participants, both from Newcastle and across the region, to engage on the Hunter's renewable energy transformation, and the electrification of our buildings and transport for a net zero future.
- 3 Thanks NSW Minister for Climate Change, Energy, the Environment, and Heritage, the Hon. Penny Sharpe MLC, Dr. Saul Griffith and representatives from a host of stakeholders, including Transport for NSW, the University of Newcastle, Business Hunter, Port of Newcastle, EnergyCo and the Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water, for participating in the event series, along with our dedicated City of Newcastle staff.
- 4 Welcomes the launch of the Empowering Newcastle community climate action program, which will support residents, businesses, and community groups to switch to renewable energy, electrify and create a net zero future, and which will begin with a community information session at City Hall on Thursday, 19 September 2024.

This is page 2 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- 5 Acknowledges that our Newcastle Environment Strategy (NES) has placed City of Newcastle as a regional leader in taking action to transition our city to net zero emissions by 2040, following our declaration of a climate emergency, our formal commitment to the goals of the Paris Agreement, and City of Newcastle being the first Council in NSW to transition to 100% renewable electricity for its operations.
- 6 Notes that City of Newcastle will continue to engage with all levels of government, industry, business, the community and households on climate change action, nature-based solutions and the circular economy, as we deliver our road map to achieving a sustainable Newcastle through the NES

Carried

7.2 BRINGING THE WORLD SURF LEAGUE TO NEWCASTLE

MOTION

Moved by Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes

That City of Newcastle:

- 1 Notes that the World Surf League (WSL) Challenger Series is one of the most prestigious surfing competitions in the world, drawing top-tier athletes and thousands of spectators to their events.
- 2 Recognises that Surfest is a truly iconic event to Newcastle, and this year celebrated its 38th Anniversary as the largest festival of surfing in the Southern Hemisphere.
- 3 Notes that Surfest Newcastle, with support from City of Newcastle, has been in discussions with the WSL to upgrade Surfest to Challenger Series status, which will further elevate its profile on the international stage, attracting top surfers from around the world and enhancing the prestige of Newcastle as a premier surfing destination.
- 4 Notes that upgrading this series represents a significant opportunity for Newcastle and the broader Hunter region, promising to bring substantial economic, cultural, and tourism benefits.
- 5 Recognises Newcastle has a proven track record in drawing massive crowds to major events, most recently with the record breaking Women's State of Origin, and in November when more than 100,000 people flocked to the city to enjoy the spectacular Newcastle Air Show.
- 6 Support, and advocate to the NSW Government, The WSL in collaboration with Surfest, to secure the Challenger series event in Newcastle for 2025 and beyond. Acknowledging the strong advocacy and interest in bringing the Challenger series competition to Newcastle, by Surfest founder and Freeman of the City Warren Smith and thank him for his decades of dedicated service delivering this iconic event for our community.

This is page 3 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

Carried

This is page 4 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

7.3 COUNCIL TERM WRAP UP

MOTION

Moved by Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes

That City of Newcastle:

- 1 Notes that this meeting of 27 August 2024 is the last Ordinary Council Meeting of a shortened term with our first meeting on 18 January 2022 and congratulates dedicated staff and Councillors for their contribution throughout the Council term.
- 2 Notes that the term began amid the Coronavirus pandemic recovery, and that Council's bold leadership guided the City's economic response through the \$15.5 million Community and Economic Resilience Program and boosted capital works program, these efforts worked to mitigate the economic damage and support our local economy.
- 3 Recognises that during this shorter term covering three budgets, Council has invested a record \$375 million in infrastructure works across the City. This recording breaking investment has marked a significant milestone for the city, with over \$1 billion of infrastructure works delivered via our annual budgets over the last decade creating a livable, equitable and sustainable city including. Just some highlights include:
 - a) Completion of coastal revitalisation such as stage one of the Newcastle Ocean Baths and Bathers Way South Newcastle Beach
 - b) Delivery of mass sand nourishment to mitigate coastal erosion at Stockton.
 - c) City-wide upgrades to the road, footpath, stormwater and cycleway network.
 - d) Securing the long awaited expansion of Newcastle Art Gallery to reinstate the Hunter's reputation as an active and vibrant centre for the arts.
 - e) Sportsground upgrades such as National Park basketball courts, transforming Adamstown's Myers Park into a multi-use sporting hub, transformation of Kotara sportsground into an inclusive and fully accessible football facility, new accessible grandstand at Darling Street Oval, and facilities upgrade at Wickham's Passmore Oval.
 - f) New playgrounds such as Wallsend Active Hub, Bernborough Avenue Maryland, Kotara Park, McCauley Park Tarro, McInnes Reserve Minmi, Avon Street Reserve Mayfield, Harold Myers Park Birmingham Gardens, Lock Ness Drive Park Fletcher, Vera Wilson Park Beresfield, and Rawson Park Stockton.
 - g) Delivering our Sustainable Waste Strategy.
 - h) Delivering the environmental assets renewal program, to improve the health and condition of our waterways, coastline, bushland and street and park trees.
 - i) Over \$3 million in support for local business and community groups through the Grants and Sponsorship Program.

This is page 5 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- 4 Celebrates our city's leadership on climate change action and protecting the local environment. Over this past term we have:
 - a) Adopted and delivered the Newcastle Environment Strategy.
 - b) Signed the Blackhill Conservation Agreement securing a key biodiversity corridor.
 - c) Maintained 100% renewable electricity for our operations.
 - d) As a first of its kind, worked in partnership with the NSW Government to deliver 130,000m³ of amenity sand nourishment to Stockton Beach through rainbowing.
 - e) Advocated to the Federal Government for Australia's commitment to the Coalition for High Ambition Multilevel Partnerships (CHAMP) at COP28.
 - f) Converted 13,400 main road streetlights to LEDs.
 - g) Provided16 electric vehicle charging ports in the CBD and hosted Australia's first power pole mounted EV charger.
 - h) Commenced the roll out of 32 new electric vehicle charging ports, increasing CN's public EV charging infrastructure network to 48 across 15 locations in the Newcastle LGA.
 - i) Planted 5,900 trees as part of our street tree and park tree replacement program, and 226,300 native plants as part of our urban forest program.
 - j) Adopted the Throsby, Styx and Cottage Creek Flood Study, to update our knowledge of flood behavior.
- 5 Acknowledges our local government leadership in supporting the delivery of more affordable housing by:
 - a) Adopting the Affordable Housing Contributions Scheme Planning Proposal.
 - b) Secured a \$12 million social housing funding agreement with Homes NSW.
 - c) Saw the completion of 2674 new homes.
- 6 Recognises the unanimous adoption of the City's Community Engagement Strategy in 2023 and notes the **43,200** community interactions on a range of projects including the Newcastle Ocean Baths upgrade, Western Corridor traffic improvements including widening Minmi Road, and the Inland Pools Strategy 2043.
- 7 Celebrates the City's attraction and delivery of major events which drive economic output and vibrancy including the RAAF Airshow, Elton John, Paul McCartney and Pink concerts, Van Gogh Alive, and the New Annual festival, combining to attract hundreds of thousands of people to Newcastle.
- 8 Celebrates that during the current term of Council, City of Newcastle was recognised with many awards including:
 - a) Customer Experience and Innovative Leadership awards presented at the 2022 Local Government Excellence Awards.

This is page 6 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- b) 2022 Museums and Galleries National Award for Newcastle Art Gallery's *'WARWAR: The Art of Torres Strait* exhibition.
- c) Gold Excellence in Reporting Award at the 2022 and at the 2023 Australasian Reporting Awards.
- d) NSW Top Tourism Town Award at the 2023 Tourism Awards.
- e) The prestigious 2023 Planning Institute of Australia Commendation Award for digital innovation for the accelerated development application eligibility checker.
- f) 2023 Economic Development Rising Star Leadership Award for outstanding achievements as a young, emerging leader in the economic development profession for Emily Acton.
- g) An impressive seven projects as finalists in the 2024 Local Government Excellence Awards, including Ironbark Creek rehabilitation and Newcastle Ocean Baths revitalisation.
- h) The 2024 Local Government NSW Leo Kelly OAM Arts and Culture Award for the New Annual.
- i) 2024 Minister's award for women in local government to apprentice Jazmin Webber and CIO Alicia Lopez.
- j) Finalists in the 2024 NSW Restaurant & Catering Hostplus Awards for Excellence Newcastle City Hall team.
- 9 Acknowledge and welcomes the impressive work and collaboration this council has delivered throughout the past 3-year term and invites retiring Councillors to give a valedictory address and thank them for their service.

Councillors Mackenzie, Church and Duncan congratulated dedicated staff and Councillors for their contribution throughout the Council term indicating they were privileged and honoured to have held elected office and served the community of Newcastle.

Carried on acclamation

8. REPORTS

8.1. TABLING OF REGISTER OF DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST - 1 MAY TO 31 JULY 2024

MOTION

Moved by Cr Barrie, seconded by Cr Mackenzie

That Council:

1 Notes the tabling of the Register of Disclosures of Interest (for the period 1 May to 31 July 2024) by the Chief Executive Officer.

Carried

This is page 7 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

8.4. HUNTER AND CENTRAL COAST DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (HCCDC) PUBLIC DOMAIN TRANSFERS

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Mackenzie

That Council resolves:

1 To classify Lot 3 in DP 1277547 and Lot 1 in DP 1285680 1285680 (together called "the Land") as shown at Attachment A as operational land pursuant to section 31 of the Local Government Act (1993) (Act).

Carried

8.6. EXECUTIVE MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Barrie

That Council:

1 Receives the Executive Monthly Performance Report for July 2024.

For the Motion: The Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes and Councillors Adamczyk, Barrie, Clausen, Duncan, Mackenzie, McCabe, Pull, Richardson, Wark, Winney-Baartz and Wood.

Against the Motion: Councillor Church.

Carried

8.2. ENDORSEMENT OF MOTIONS FOR SUBMISSION TO THE 2024 LOCAL GOVERNMENT NSW CONFERENCE

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Duncan

That Council:

1 Endorse the motions for submission to the Local Government New South Wales 2024 Annual Conference as set out at **Attachment A**.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Moved by Cr Pull

The motion be put seriatim with Part A comprising motions 1, 3, 4 and 5 and Part B comprising motion 2.

Carried

This is page 8 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

PART A

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Duncan

That Council:

1 Endorse motions 1, 3, 4 and 5 for submission to the Local Government New South Wales 2024 Annual Conference as set out at **Attachment A.**

Carried

PART B

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Duncan

That Council:

1 Endorse motion 2 for submission to the Local Government New South Wales 2024 Annual Conference as set out at **Attachment A.**

For the Motion: The Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes and Councillors Adamczyk, Clausen, Duncan, Mackenzie, McCabe, Richardson, Winney-Baartz and Wood.

<u>Against the Motion</u>: Councillor Barrie, Church, Pull and Wark.

Carried

8.3. ELECTORAL FUNDING GUIDELINES

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Adamczyk

That Council:

1 Notes the NSW Electoral Commission electoral funding guidelines at **Attachment A**.

Carried

8.5. 505 MINMI ROAD FLETCHER - UPDATE ON PLANNING PROPOSAL

The Lord Mayor and Councillor Church left the Chamber for discussion on the item and the Deputy Lord Mayor, Cr Clausen, took the Chair.

MOTION

Moved by Cr Adamczyk, seconded by Cr Richardson

That Council:

This is page 9 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- 1 Notes on 8 July 2024, City of Newcastle (CN) requested the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) to not proceed with the planning proposal for 505 Minmi Road Fletcher.
- 2 Notes on 28July 2024 the Department issued an Alteration of Gateway Determination which states the proposal should not proceed.
- 3 Notes on 8 August 2024 the Department advised CN of the proponent's intent to lodge a Gateway review. The proponent has 42 calendar days to formally apply for a Gateway review. CN will receive formal advice once the application is received and will be provided with 21 calendar days to respond. The Independent Planning Commission will consider all information and provide its recommendation to the Department. The Minister (or delegate) will consider the recommendations and determine whether to alter the Gateway Determination.

The Deputy Lord Mayor proposed the following Part B:

B Council writes to the private property owner recommending again that they consider offering the inclusion 505 Minmi Road into the National Parks estate, noting the property's strategic importance to the Green Corridor, and its proximity to the existing Blue Gum Hills Regional Park and Hexham Wetlands National Park.

Councillors Adamczyk and Richardson accepted Part B to the motion.

The motion moved by Councillor Adamczyk and seconded by Councillor Richardson, as amended by the Deputy Lord Mayor, was put to the meeting.

For the Motion: The Deputy Lord Mayor, Cr Clausen and Councillors Adamczyk, Duncan, Mackenzie, McCabe, Richardson, Winney-Baartz and Wood.

<u>Against the Motion</u>: Councillors Barrie, Pull and Wark.

Carried

The Lord Mayor and Councillor Church returned to the Chamber at the conclusion of the item.

The Lord Mayor assumed the Chair.

9. NOTICES OF MOTION

9.1. NEWCASTLE INDOOR SPORTS FACILITY AND THE BROADMEADOW PLACE STRATEGY

MOTION

Moved by Cr Winney-Baartz, seconded by Cr Wood

That City of Newcastle:

1 Notes that consultation has recently concluded on the Broadmeadow Place Strategy, and thanks the community for their insights and submissions.

This is page 10 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- 2 Since the release of the Place Strategy, local media has reported that the Jemena Gas Works site, which has recently been remediated to an IN2 standard, has been made available for purchase (Newcastle Herald, 1 June 2024, attached).
- 3 Notes the elected Council's unanimous resolution of 28 May 2024 advocating that the Broadmeadow planning changes incorporate the continued operation of the PCYC, Newcastle Basketball, Newcastle Tennis, Broadmeadow Magic and Newcastle Show in the Broadmeadow Precinct, together with significantly enhanced public community open space, indoor sports, leisure and aquatic facilities.
- 4 Writes to the NSW Government and local Members of Parliament requesting that the NSW Government purchase or compulsory acquire the Jemena site, to enable the relocation of existing infrastructure to allow new housing and development on government owned-land within the Broadmeadow Precinct.

Councillor McCabe proposed the following amendment to the motion:

5 Also requests that the NSW government makes the flood study and traffic study available to the public immediately and asks for a written explanation as to why the basketball stadium can't be located within the Hunter Park Sporting Precinct.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Adamczyk

Council adjourn for a five minute recess to read the amendment.

Carried

Council adjourned at 8.27pm and reconvened at 8.32pm.

Councillor McCabe rephrased the wording of the amendment as follows:

5 Ask Newcastle Basketball for an update on their State significant DA, including the flooding and traffic study.

Ask the NSW government for a response as to why the Basketball Stadium can't be included in the Hunter Park Sporting Precinct.

The Lord Mayor asked the mover and seconder of the motion whether they would accept the amendment as a Part B.

Councillors Winney-Baartz and Wood accepted the amendment as a Part B to the motion.

The motion moved by Councillor Winney-Baartz and seconded by Councillor Wood, as amended by Councillor McCabe, was put to the meeting.

This is page 11 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

<u>For the Motion</u>: The Lord Mayor, Cr Nelmes and Councillors Adamczyk, Barrie, Church, Clausen, Duncan, Mackenzie, McCabe, Pull, Richardson, Winney-Baartz and Wood.

Against the Motion: Councillor Wark.

Carried

9.2. LIGHTING AND THE NORTH LAMBTON DOG PARK

MOTION

Moved by Cr Wood, seconded by Cr Clausen

That City of Newcastle:

- 1 Note the popularity of CN's fenced dog parks in North Lambton, Maryland and Islington.
- 2 Note the benefits of these facilities to both dogs and humans, including increased exercise, recreation and social connection.
- 3 Note the impact of fewer daylight hours in winter causing reduced evening usage at the dog parks.
- 4 Note that any disruptive works at these sites would involve consultation with surrounding residents.
- 5 Prepare a report for the Infrastructure Advisory Committee regarding the feasibility and indicative cost of installing lighting at these dog parks, starting with North Lambton.

Carried unanimously

9.3. GETTING ON WITH THE JOB - END OF TERM REVIEW - COUNCILLOR PRODUCTIVITY

MOTION

Moved by Cr Clausen, seconded by Cr Adamczyk

That City of Newcastle:

- 1 Acknowledges that the August 2024 Council meeting is the last meeting of the current shortened council term.
- 2 Notes that under the Local Government Act, a Councillor's role is to set the direction and strategy of the Council, provide governance oversight of the organisation in its operations, and advocate on behalf of their communities.
- 3 Notes that Councillor initiated motions are one of the key mechanisms for Councillors to undertaking this role.

This is page 12 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- 4 Notes that during the 2021-2024 term of Council [minutes available to July 2024], there have been:
 - a. 28 meetings of the council (ordinary and extraordinary meetings) where Councillor initiated motions have been considered
 - b. Council's Annual Budget (Delivering Newcastle 2040) and Making of the Rates were carried with unanimous support across the term (with the exception of the 2022/23 and 2024/25 budget which were only opposed by Cr Church)
 - c. Across these meetings 463 motions have been considered and debated. Of these:
 - i. The vast majority (98.7%) were Carried.
 - ii. 62% of all motions were Carried Unanimously.
 - iii. 167 of these (36%) were initiated by Councillors via Notice of Motion or Lord Mayoral Minute.
 - d. Labor Councillors developed and presented 71% of all Councillor initiated motions (119 motions), the Greens Councillors developed and presented 16% (27 motions), the Liberal Councillors developed 10% (18 motions) and the Newcastle Independent councillor developed and presented 1.7% (3 motions).
 - e. These covered topics as important as:
 - i. Funding for Minmi Road upgrades between Newcastle Rd and Minmi (22/02/2022 opposed by Cr McCabe)
 - ii. Keeping Beresfield Pool in public hands and low fee (26/04/22 opposed by Cr Church)
 - iii. Tree planting commitment to increase the City's urban forest (22/02/22 unanimous)
 - iv. Playground replacement program (28/06/22 unanimous)
 - v. Residential EV charging (Cr Pull opposed), and EV charging in local centres (27/09/22)
 - vi. Support for Greater Newcastle Offshore Wind Zone (28/02/23 Cr Barrie and Wark opposed)
 - vii. Liveable housing design to improve the adaptability and accessibility of new residential development (25/07/23 Cr Pull opposed)
 - viii. Endometriosis and pelvic pain clinics (27/06/23 unanimous)

This is page 13 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- ix. CCTV and City of Newcastle Sporting Facilities (22/08/23 unanimous)
- x. Newcastle Williamtown Air Show (26/09/23 Cr McCabe opposed)
- Recommit to the 1998 Statement of Commitment between City of Newcastle and Guraki Aboriginal Advisory Committee (31/10/23 – Cr Pull opposed)
- xii. Newcastle High Speed Rail station advocacy (26/03/24 unanimous)
- xiii. Record low City of Newcastle DA times (25/06/24 unanimous)

Carried

9.4. RECOGNITION OF PARALYMPIANS AND INCLUSIVE SPORT IN NEWCASTLE

MOTION

Moved by Cr Wood, seconded by Cr Winney-Baartz

- A The City of Newcastle values our sports people and our sports communities and:
 - 1. Celebrates the commencement of the Paralympics on 28 August 2024 for 11 days of competition, with 160 Australian parathletes competing in 17 of the 22 sports.
 - 2. Congratulates the contingent of Novocastrian Paralympians on their selection.
- B That the City of Newcastle supports the role of sport in creating social connections for people of all abilities across our community, and notes:
 - 1. One in 6 residents of the Newcastle Local Government area has a disability and only 25% of people with a disability currently participate in sport. Three in four people with a disability feel excluded from sport and recreation.
 - The Sports Clubs/Associations Disability Inclusion Survey 2024 has been designed in conjunction with the Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee and disseminated to sporting groups across Newcastle. The purpose of the survey is to understand how the City can work with local clubs to support greater inclusion of people with a disability in community sport and in the life of the club.
 - 3. The fifth annual Count Us In Festival ran from 8 to 15 August 2024 and focused on inclusive sport with:
 - a) A Come and Try Inclusive Sports Day

This is page 14 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.

- b) Inclusive Sports Forum with guest speakers former Newcastle Knights player Alex McKinnon and Paralympian Rae Anderson together with local sporting groups.
- c) Inclusive Sports Pitch Night to give local sporting groups the chance to obtain funding to build and enhance disability inclusion in their club.
- C That the City of Newcastle:
 - a) within 6 months of the commencement of the new 2024 Council term, investigate the opportunities for providing ongoing support and capacity building in local sporting groups to improve the participation of people with a disability in community sport and local clubs.
 - b) co-design the investigation with the new Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee and prepare a report for that Committee to consider and advise on.
- D That the City of Newcastle acknowledges:
 - a) the contribution made by the Access and Inclusion Committee this term of Council and the previous term of Council.
 - b) the importance of an Access and Inclusion Committee in the next term of Council. constituted by community members with a disability and representatives from local organisations which understand allyship and the rights of people with a disability.
 - c) that the preparation of the City's next Disability Inclusion Action Plan in 2026 should allow for co-design with people with a disability, in particular members of the Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee.
 - d) and notes the commitments made in the Lord Mayoral Minute of 31 October 2023 on the Final Report of the Royal Commission into Violence, Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation of People with Disability including the importance of co-design with people with a disability.

Carried unanimously

9.5. QUESTION ON NOTICE - ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING - 23 JULY 2024 -ITEM 8.2 SPECIAL BUSINESS RATE AUDIT OUTCOME

Question on Notice - Ordinary Council Meeting - 23 July 2024 - Item 8.2 Special Business Rate and Audit Outcome was noted by the meeting.

10. CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS

Nil.

The meeting concluded at 9.32pm.

This is page 15 of the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held Council Chamber, Level 1, City Administration Centre, 12 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle West on Tuesday, 27 August 2024 at 6.04pm.